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BUSINESS MEETING NOTICE

January 30, 2026

TO: Members, Committee on Oversight and Government Reform
FROM: James Comer, Chairman
SUBJECT: Full Committee Business Meeting

On Wednesday, February 4, 2026, at 10:00 a.m. ET, the Committee on Oversight and
Government Reform will hold a business meeting to consider the following:

1) H.R. 7274, Federal Acquisition Security Council Improvement Act of 2026
2) H.R. 2985, Modernizing Government Technology Reform Act

3) H.R. 4123, Federal Improvement in Technology Procurement Act

4) H.R. 7283, Ensuring Federal Purchasing Efficiency Act

5) H.R. 1118, Value Over Cost Act of 2025

6) H.R. 5438, Incentivize Savings Act

7) H.R. 5000, Cybersecurity Hiring Modernization Act

8) H.R. 7256, Federal Workforce Early Separation Incentives Act

9) H.R. 7265, Vote By Mail Tracking Act

10) Several postal naming measures.

The meeting will convene in room HVC-210 of the U.S. Capitol Visitor Center.

If any Members would like to submit amendments for consideration, they may submit
them directly to Alexandra Kilduff at Alexandra.Kilduff(@mail.house.gov and GOP Oversight
Clerks at GOP.Oversight.Clerks(@mail.house.gov. Committee Rule 2(g) authorizes the Chair of
the Committee to prioritize the consideration of amendments filed 24 hours in advance of the
consideration of matters before the Committee or subcommittees. Pursuant to this rule, and at the
Chair’s discretion, the Committee may consider amendments that are pre-filed with the
Committee clerk prior to amendments offered at a markup.

If you have any questions, please contact Committee staff at (202) 225-5074 or Mallory
Cogar at Mallory.Cogar@mail.house.gov.
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